












From: Petith, Stephanie L (APA)
To: dec.sm.ENB; Berkman, Thomas S (DEC); Crisafulli, Scott w (DEC); Rice, Barbara (APA); Cooper, Christopher

(APA); McKeever, Keith P (APA); Burth, John M (APA); Lynch, Ariel D (APA)
Subject: P2022-0242 (VZW - North Hudson)
Date: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 10:53:00 AM
Attachments: P2022-0242-ENB-Final.docx

Lindy Sue:
 
Please publish the attached notice in the ENB.   
 
This notice has been reviewed by the Adirondack Park Agency Executive Staff, and complies with the
new directive for ENB. 
 
Through this communication, I am also forwarding this information to Thomas Berkman.
 
Thank you!
 
 
Stephanie L. Petith
Administrative Assistant 1
 
NYS Adirondack Park Agency
PO Box 99
1133 NYS Route 86
Ray Brook, NY  12977
 
(518) 891-4050 | Stephanie.Petith@apa.ny.gov
www.apa.ny.gov
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email, including any attachments, may be confidential, privileged or
otherwise legally protected.  It is intended only for the addressee(s).  If you are not the intended
recipient, you are prohibited from disseminating, copying or otherwise using this email or its
attachments.  If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply
email and delete the email from your system.
 

mailto:Stephanie.Petith@apa.ny.gov
mailto:ENB@dec.ny.gov
mailto:thomas.berkman@dec.ny.gov
mailto:scott.crisafulli@dec.ny.gov
mailto:Barbara.Rice@apa.ny.gov
mailto:Christopher.Cooper@apa.ny.gov
mailto:Christopher.Cooper@apa.ny.gov
mailto:Keith.McKeever@apa.ny.gov
mailto:John.Burth@apa.ny.gov
mailto:Ariel.Lynch@apa.ny.gov
http://www.apa.ny.gov/

The ENB SEQRA Notice Publication Form - Please check all that apply.



Deadline: Notices must be received by 6 p.m. Wednesday to appear in the following Wednesdays ENB.



        Negative Declaration - Type I	        Draft EIS

            with Public Hearing

        Conditioned Negative Declaration                   ____Generic	

            Supplemental

        Draft Negative Declaration

         Final EIS

        Positive Declaration	            Generic

          with Public Scoping Session	            Supplemental



______ _X_ Exempt					   



____ Type II



Permit(s) Applied For: Adirondack Park Agency Act Section 814







DEC Region: 5  	County: Essex	          		Lead Agency: ---NYSDOT



_YES__X_ Within the Adirondack Park

 

Applicant/Sponsor Name(s): NYS Department of Transportation, Crown Communications NY, Inc., and Verizon Wireless

			  

Project or Application Number: P2022-0242



Brief Project Description: Installation of a temporary "cell on wheels" at an existing NYS Department of Transportation maintenance yard from 12/1/22 to 2/7/23, to provide cellular service during the FISU World University Games.  The proposed "cell on wheels" consists of a truck with a telescoping tower that will reach an overall height of 70 feet, to support Verizon Wireless antennas at a centerline height of 66 feet above ground level.

Installation of a temporary "cell on wheels" at an existing NYS Department of Transportation maintenance yard from 12/1/22 to 2/7/23, during the World University Games.  The proposed "cell on wheels" consists of a truck with a telescoping tower, to support Verizon Wireless antennas at 60 feet above ground level.



APA Land Use Classification: State Administrative



Project Location: US Route 9, Town of North Hudson, Tax Parcel 95.1-1-10



Contact Person for Project (authorized representative or applicant name and mailing address): Jacqueline Phillips Murray, Esq., 

 The Murray Law Firm, PLLC, 

 58 Clifton Country Road, Suite 200	Comment by Ariel Lynch: New address, starts Nov 1.

 , Clifton Park, NY 12065



APA Contact Person: Ariel Lynch

			   RPcomments@apa.ny.gov  

   NYS Adirondack Park Agency	

			   P.O. Box 99, 1133 NYS Route 86

			   Ray Brook, NY 12977

			   518-891-4050

			   



For Adirondack Park Agency: Comment Period ends:   November 10, 2022



From: Jacqueline Phillips Murray
To: Lynch, Ariel D (APA)
Cc: apa.sm.apasubmissions
Subject: APA Project No. 2022-0090 (NYSDOT Northway Exit 30 Temporary Tower)
Date: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 3:21:47 PM
Attachments: A2022-0090-GIRStateAgency-temporarytower.pdf

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown
senders or unexpected emails.

Good afternoon, Ariel, hope you are doing well.  Please find attached the Notice of Intent/GIR signed
by all interested parties. Please note that Attachment A will consist of the NYSDOT Appropriation
Maps previously provided today (unless you require additional information), Attachment B is not
applicable, and Attachment C will be the NYSDOT Highway Work Permit (HWP), which is pending
issuance with the NYSDOT.
 
I believe the Agency indicated it would be helpful if we submitted this notice of intent while the
NYSDOT HWP is pending so that the Agency could establish this matter as an application (rather than
just pre-application).  I expect to submit the SIR no later than Friday. 
 
Thank you for your work on this matter.
Jacqui
 

 

A Professional Limited Liability Company
 

 
Jacqueline Phillips Murray, Esq.
10 Maxwell Drive, Suite 100, Clifton Park, New
York 12065
• Phone (518) 688-0755 • Fax (518) 688-0297 •
Cell (518) 573-5710
• E-mail:  jpm@themurraylawfirm.com

The information contained in this communication and any attached file is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above
and may contain information that is privileged and/or confidential.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail or telephone, and delete the original message and any
copy of it from your computer system.  Further, this Firm accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage from the use of this message
and/or any attachments, including damage from virus.  Thank you.
 
 
 

mailto:jpm@themurraylawfirm.com
mailto:Ariel.Lynch@apa.ny.gov
mailto:APASubmissions@apa.ny.gov
mailto:jpm@themurraylawfirm.com
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ADIRONDACK PARK AGENCY 


Division of  
Regulatory Programs 


PO Box 99, 1133 NYS Route 86 
Ray Brook, New York 12977 
Telephone (518) 891- 4050 


www.apa.ny.gov 
 


 
 
 


 


 
 


APPLICATION FOR  
STATE AGENCY PROJECTS 


 
General Information Request 


 


 


Applicability: This General Information Request, together with a Supplemental Information 
Request, is the application for an Adirondack Park Agency permit/order to be used by any 
State Agency which intends to undertake new land use and development on State or 
private land within the Adirondack Park.  The General Information Request seeks 
general information about the project site and proposal while the Supplemental Information 
Request is specific to the type of project being proposed.  The Agency may also request 
pertinent additional information based on the information contained in the application.  See 
APA Act Section 814 and Agency Rules and Regulations (9 NYCRR) Part 579 for more 
detail on the requirements for Agency review of State Agency projects. 


 


Instructions: Please answer all of the questions in each numbered section and provide all 
applicable attachments.  Type or print clearly in ink.  Submit three completed copies of each 
of the following: this General Information Request, a Supplemental Information Request 
specific to your project, and all required attachments to the Agency at the above 
address.  A site visit by Agency staff will also be required.  The Adirondack Park Agency Act 
provides that the time period for review of the proposed project will not begin until the Agency 
determines that the application is complete.  If the application is not complete, a request for 
missing and/or additional information will be issued within 15 days of receipt of the application, 
indicating what information is still required for a complete application.  The proposed project 
may not be undertaken until a permit/order has been issued by the Agency. 


 


Assistance: For assistance in completing this application or to request a pre-application 
meeting, please contact the Agency’s Regulatory Programs division at the above 
address/telephone number and/or refer to the Agency’s website.   


 


Note: For those project requiring a Section 814 Order, the completed General Information 
Request and appropriate Supplemental Information Request will be considered a “Notice of 
Intent to Undertake Land Use or Development Within the Adirondack Park.” 


 


1. Project Sponsor(s)*:   2. Current Property Owner(s)**: (if different  
                than Project Sponsor) 


Name(s): ______________________ Name(s): _____________________________ 
______________________________ _____________________________________ 
Mailing Address: ________________ Mailing Address: _______________________ 
______________________________ _____________________________________ 
______________________________ _____________________________________ 
Telephone (Daytime): ____________  Telephone (Daytime): ___________________ 
Fax/E-mail: ____________________ Fax/E-mail: ____________________________ 


 


* The project sponsor is the State Agency/Department seeking a permit/order from the Adirondack Park Agency.  Land use or 
development proposed to be undertaken on State land by any person shall be considered the project of the State Agency 
having jurisdiction over the land. 


** List all names on the current deed of record. 
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3. Authorized Representative: 
 


The person named below shall act as the State Agency’s/Department’s agent in all 
matters relating to this permit/order application before the Adirondack Park Agency.  
All contact regarding the permit/order application will be through the Authorized 
Representative.  The State Agency/Department is ultimately responsible for the 
accuracy of the information contained in this application and for compliance with all 
terms and conditions of any permit or order issued by the Agency. 
 
Name and Title:______________________________________________________ 
Mailing Address:_____________________________________________________ 
Telephone (daytime):_____________________Fax/E-mail:____________________ 


 
4. Project Site Location/Identification: 
 


Road/Highway:______________________________________________________ 
      Nearby Waterbody:__________________________________________________ 


Town(s):________________________County(s):__________________________ 
      Size:____________________acres 
 


Mile Marker (if a road/bridge project):____________________________________ 
State Land Unit (if applicable):__________________________________________ 


       Project Identification Number (PIN) (if applicable):___________________________ 
 
Tax Map Designation (from the tax bill for the property): 
Section:____________ Block:_______________ Parcel:________________ 
Section:____________ Block:_______________ Parcel:________________ 
Section:____________ Block:_______________ Parcel:________________ 
 


5. Project Sponsor’s Legal Interest in Project Site (check the one that applies): 
 


____ owner         _____ signed purchase agreement holder 
____ lessee        _____ option holder    ______ other (Identify: ________________) 
 


6. Deed(s) and Easement(s): 
 


a)  Is the project site on State Land and under the jurisdiction of the Project 
Sponsor for this application? 


 No ____ - If no, then answer the questions in this Section. 
 Yes ___ - If yes, then skip to Section 7 – Project Description 
 
b) If the project site is owned in fee: Provide, as Attachment A, a complete copy 


of the recorded deed(s) for the project site containing the recorded 
information.  Copies are available from the County Clerk’s Office.  Also, if the 
project sponsor has an executed contract or agreement to purchase or lease 
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The Murray Law Firm, PLLC (Jacqueline Phillips Murray, Of Counsel)
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10 Maxwell Drive, Suite 100, Clifton Park, NY 12065
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Office 518-688-0755               jpm@themurraylawfirm.com
Cell 518-573-5710
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the project site, please provide a copy in order to establish the project 
sponsor’s legal interest in the project site.  (The purchase price and other 
confidential information may be blackened out.) 


 
c) If the project site is or involves an easement or right-of-way: Provide, as 


Attachment B, a complete copy of any documentation and/or mapping 
establishing the easement or right-of-way.  If a necessary easement or right-
of-way does not yet exist, then provide a signed statement from all property 
owners on the current deed of record that indicates their intent to establish or 
concede an easement or right-of-way to the project sponsor. 


 
7. Project Description and New Land Use: 


 
Provide a brief description of the proposed project: 
___________________________________________________________________
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
 
Which of the following types of new land use and development does the project 
include?  Check all that apply and attach the appropriate completed Supplemental 
Information Request. 
____ Single Family Dwelling 
____ Multiple Family Dwelling 
____ Individual Mobile Home 
____ Mobile Home Court 
____ Subdivision 
____ Commercial Use 
____ Public or Semi-Public Building  
____ Industrial Use 
____ Forestry Use  
____ Forestry Use Structure 
____ Sawmill, Chipping Mill, Pallet Mill 


or similar Wood Using Facility 
____ Agricultural Use or Structure 
____ Agricultural Service Use 
____ Tourist Accommodation 
____ Tourist Attraction 
____ Ski Center         
____ Golf Course 
____ Campground 
____ Commercial Sand and Gravel 


Extraction 
____ Private Sand and Gravel 


Extraction 
____ Mineral Extraction or Structure 
____ Group Camp 


____ Cemetery  
____ Open Space Recreational Use 
____ Game Preserve or Private Park 
____ Hunting and Fishing Cabin or 


other Private Club Structure 
____ Watershed Management or Flood 


Control Project 
____ Marina, Boat Yard & Boat 


Launching Site 
____ Commercial Seaplane Base 
____ Commercial or Private Airport 
____ Sewage Treatment Plant        
____ Waste Disposal Area    
____ Junkyard 
____ Private Road 
____ Municipal Road 
____ Public Utility Use 
____ Major Public Utility Use 
____ Accessory Use or Accessory 


Use Structure to any of the 
above 


____ Construction in or adjacent to a 
jurisdictional wetland 


____ Other:________________ 



JMurray

Typewritten Text

Installation at the existing NYSDOT Maintenance Yard from 12/1/22 to 2/7/23
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8. Prior Agency Contact: 


 
a) Has there been any previous contact or discussion with Agency staff regarding 


this project or project site, or has Agency staff visited the project site? 
 ____ No 


____ Yes  Staff person’s name: _________________________________  
        Date of Contact: __________________ 


 
b) Has the project or project site been the subject of a past Agency action (e.g., 


permit, variance, jurisdictional inquiry, enforcement case, wetland flagging, or 
approved Unit Management Plan)? 
____ No  
____ Yes  If yes, provide the following number and date: 


 
           Permit/Variance/Order Number: _____________    date:________________ 


Jurisdictional Inquiry Number: ______________     date:________________ 
Enforcement Case Number: ________________    date:________________ 
Wetland Boundary Flagging: _______________     date:________________ 
UMP: _________________________________     date:________________ 
 


9. Historic Resources: 
 


Does the project site have any buildings that are more than 50 years old, or does the 
project site or surrounding area contain any structures or districts which are listed or 
deemed eligible to be listed on the State or National Register of Historic Places or 
does the project site involve any known archeological resources? 
____ No  
____ Yes to any of the above criteria  
 
If yes, provide a location map, project description, site plan map, and recent 
photographs keyed to the location map to the New York State Office of Parks, 
Recreation and Historic Preservation (OPRHP) as part of consultation required by the 
State Historic Preservation Act.  Please be advised that the Agency cannot deem an 
application as complete until the OPRHP’s determination and/or recommendations 
for historic resource impact mitigation have been provided to the Agency. 
 


10. Shoreline:  
 


 Shoreline means that line at which land adjoins water of lakes or ponds or navigable 
(by boat or canoe) rivers and streams.  If the project site has shoreline and you 
propose construction of any kind within 100 feet of the shoreline (or on private land 
within 150 feet of Recreational Rivers or 250 feet of Scenic Rivers), the mean high 
water mark (MHWM – the average of the annual high water levels) will have to be 
established and shown on a site plan map in order to have a complete application.  
At the project sponsor’s request, Agency staff will determine the MHWM at the 
project site or you can have the determination made by a NYS licensed land 
surveyor.  If you are unsure of navigability, contact Agency staff. 
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a) Does the project site contain any navigable water?  
____ No    (If no, go to Section 11-Wetlands) 
____ Yes   Name of water body:___________________________________ 
    Length of shoreline on the project site (as it winds and turns):____ feet  
 


b) Will any vegetation be cut or removed on private or State Land within 35 feet 
of a lake or pond or navigable river or stream or on private land within 100 
feet of a designated NYS Wild, Scenic or Recreational River?  (If you are 
uncertain whether the shoreline is along a designated river, check the 
Adirondack Park Land Use and Development Plan Map, or the APA 
Regulations Appendix Q-6, or contact Agency staff.) 
____ No 


       ____ Yes   If yes, describe type, amount and location of vegetation to be removed: 
_______________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________ 


 
 11. Wetlands: 
 


a) Are there any wetlands on the project site? 
 ____ No    If no, go to Section 12 – Other Regulatory Permits and Approvals  


____ Yes  If yes, answer the following questions.  The wetland boundaries as 
delineated and/or confirmed by Agency staff must be shown and 
labeled on the Site Plan Map. 


 
b) Are any of the activities listed below proposed to occur within the boundaries 


of a freshwater wetland? 
 ____ No  
 ____ Yes    If yes, check all that apply: 
                 ____ Draining; dredging; excavation; removing soil, peat, muck,  


    sand, shells or gravel 
                 ____ Dumping or filling with soil, stone, sand, gravel, mud, or fill of 


    any kind 
                ____ Erecting structures, building roads or driveways, driving  


     pilings, or placing any other obstructions 
                 ____ Clearcutting of more than three acres: state number of acres____ 
                 ____ Applying pesticides or fertilizers 
                              ____ Constructing a wastewater treatment system or discharging a 


sewer outfall 
  


If yes, please also provide a detailed written description of the measures 
taken to avoid or minimize wetland impacts: 
______________________________________________________________
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
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c) Will the project result in the temporary or permanent loss of any wetland 
acreage by filling or draining? 


 ____ No  
 ____ Yes  If yes, amount of acreage to be lost: _________ square feet  


  
d) Will any of the activities listed below occur within 100 feet of a wetland? 


____ No 
 ____ Yes   If yes, check all that apply: 


                          ___ Constructing a wastewater treatment leaching or absorption      
facility 


                    ___ Applying pesticides 
                         ___ Conducting other activities that could impair the functions or 


benefits derived from wetlands, including any diversion of 
water or change in hydrology, or substantial increase of 
erosion or sedimentation.  


 
If “Yes” was checked for any of the questions in this section, a compensatory wetland 
mitigation plan prepared in accordance with the “New York State Adirondack Park Agency 
Compensatory Mitigation Guidelines” may be required.  A Copy of these guidelines is 
available on the Agency’s website (www.apa.ny.gov) or upon request.  
 


12. Other Regulatory Permits and Approvals: 
 
The project should be designed to the regulatory requirements of other involved agencies. 


 
a) State and Federal Agency Contacts: 


Complete the following table and indicate whether any of the following agencies or 
departments have been contacted.  Your APA application may remain incomplete 
until all state agency applications are complete, to allow a coordinated review. 


 


 Agency No Yes Date Contact Person & 
Phone  Number 


 
NYS Department of Health     
 
NYS Department of Transportation     
 
NYS Department of Environmental 
Conservation 


    


 
NYS Office of Parks, Recreation & 
Historic Preservation 


    


 


NYS Department of Law     
 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers     
 
Lake George Park Commission     
 


Other 
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George Laundrie, NYSDOT 
Region 1, 518-873-2170 & 
Alec Maiwald, NYSDOT Counsel, 
518-457-2411
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b) State and Federal Permits, Approvals and Determinations:
Provide, as Attachment C, copies of all permits, approvals and determinations 
received from the above agencies.


13. Required Signatures:


I HAVE PERSONALLY EXAMINED AND AM FAMILIAR WITH THE INFORMATION 
SUBMITTED IN THIS APPLICATION, INCLUDING ALL ATTACHMENTS. I BELIEVE 
THIS INFORMATION TO BE TRUE, ACCURATE AND COMPLETE.


I HEREBY AUTHORIZE THE ADIRONDACK PARK AGENCY AND MEMBERS OF ITS 
STAFF TO ENTER ON THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED HEREIN FOR THE PURPOSES 
OF CONDUCTING SUCH INVESTIGATIONS, EXAMINATIONS, TESTS AND SITE 
EVALUATIONS AS IT DEEMS NECESSARY, AT REASONABLE TIMES AND WITH 
ADVANCE NOTICE WHERE POSSIBLE, TO VERIFY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN 
OR RELATED TO THIS APPLICATION FOR A PROJECT PERMIT/ORDER.


Signature of all Project Sponsors (if not the landowners):
(Required for all applications)


Crown Communication New York, Inc.: Lawrence J. Dean,Sr. Manager,
National Real Estate Development ,2022


New York RSA 2 CelluMr partnership d/b/a (Kpt'f-'Y i i < !
Verizon Wireless: A-C /jo f &T / , 2022


Signature Print Name/Title Date


Signature(s) of all Landowner(s) from current deed:
(Required if not State Land)


Not applicable.


Signature Print Name/Title Date


Signature of State Agency/Department Authorized Representative:
(Required-see Section 3 of this application)


NYSDOT


Signature Print Name Date
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
SUBMITTED IN THIS APPLICATION, INCLUDING ALL ATTACHMENTS.  I BELIEVE 
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
 
_____________________        ______________________ ________________ 


                           _____________________        ______________________        ________________ 


Signature    Print Name/Title   Date 
 
Signature(s) of all Landowner(s) from current deed:                  
(Required if not State Land)        
  
_____________________        _______________________ ________________ 


                           _____________________        _______________________      ________________ 


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


Signature    Print Name             Date 
 
 
 


      Oct. 5th
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As authorized by NYSDOT for purpose of this GIR

_______________________, Alec Maiwald, NYSDOT Counsel   ______________, 2022







b) State and Federal Permits, Aoorovals and Determinations: 
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
National Real Estate Developme_n_t _____ ,_2_022 


New York RSA 2 Cellular Partnership d/b / a 
Verizon Wirel,._,,_,,'-'---------


Signature Print Name/Title 


Signature(s) of all Landowner(s) from current deed: 
(Required if not State Land) 


Not applicable. 


Signature Print Name/Title 


Date 


Date 


· /Department Authorized Representative: 
this application) 


Jacqueline Phillips Murray (Jef', 
Print Name Date 


As authorized by NYSDOT for purpose of this GIR 


,2022 


,2022 


________ , Alec Maiwald, NYSDOT Counsel -----' 2022 
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
To: apa.sm.apasubmissions; Lynch, Ariel D (APA)
Subject: APA Project No. 2022-0242-World Winter Games Temporary Wireless Facility
Date: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 6:01:11 PM
Attachments: 2022-0242 SIR (NORTHWAY EXIT 30 COW).pdf

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown
senders or unexpected emails.

Good afternoon, Ariel.  Please find attached the APA SIR Response for the above Project.  Please
note that we are awaiting the visual analysis referenced to be at Attachment G, but wanted to
submit the SIR in the interim so review could begin.  We expect to have the visual analysis any day
now and will submit it upon receipt.
 
Thank you and please contact me if you have any questions or comments.
 
Jacqui

 

A Professional Limited Liability Company

 

Jacqueline Phillips Murray, Esq.

10 Maxwell Drive, Suite 100, Clifton Park, New York 12065

• Phone (518) 688-0755 • Fax (518) 688-0297 • Cell (518)

573-5710

• E-mail:  jpm@themurraylawfirm.com

 
Please note Effective 11/1/2022 our
office will be located at 58 Clifton
Country Road, Suite 200, Clifton Park, NY
12065
 

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
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RESPONSE TO APA APPLICATION FOR TELECOMMUNICATIONS TOWER 


SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION REQUEST 


 


 


1.0  Project Sponsors and Authorized Representatives 


 


 Site Landowner:  New York State Department of Transportation 


     50 Wolf Rd. 


     Albany, NY 12205 


     Alec Maiwald, Counsel 


     Office: (518) 457-2411 


 


     


 Authorized Representative:  The Murray Law Firm, PLLC  


     Jacqueline Phillips Murray, Esq. 


     10 Maxwell Dr., Suite 100 


     Clifton Park, NY 12065 


     Office: (518) 688-0755 


     Cell: (518) 573-5710 


 


 NYS Site Manager and  


 Site Licensor:   Crown Communication New York, Inc. 


     46 Broadway 


     Albany, NY 12204 


      


 Authorized Representative:  Lawrence J. Dean 


     (518) 331-2698 


 


 Wireless Provider and 


 Site Licensee:   New York RSA 2 Cellular Partnership  


     d/b/a Verizon Wireless 


     1275 John Street, Suite 100 


     West Henrietta, NY 14586 


 


 Authorized Representative: Kathy Pomponio, Real Estate Market Manager 


     Cell: (585) 943-2623 


 


2.0  Additional Technical Advisor or Consultant 


 


 Tectonic Engineering, Geologists & Land Surveyors, PC 


 36 British American Blvd., Suite 101 


 Latham, NY 12110 


 (800) 829-6531 
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 Virtual Site Simulations, LLC 


 24 Salt Pond Rd., Suite C-3 


 Wakefield, RI  02879 


 (844) 838-1450 


 


3.0  Detailed Project Description: 


 


a. Description Of The Type Of Service And Facilities To Be Provided 


 


 The Project consists of the temporary installation of a “cell on wheels”, also known 


as a “COW” from December 1, 2022 until February 7, 2023 in an existing vacant and 


cleared area at the existing NYSDOT Maintenance Yard at 4907 US Route 9, Town of 


North Hudson, Essex County, NY.  The COW will support wireless telecommunications 


antennas of Verizon Wireless to provide Verizon Wireless commercial wireless 


telecommunications service to the travelling public and emergency service providers 


during the Winter World Games in Lake Placid, NY. 


 


b. Description Of The Size Of The Overall Franchise Area Within The Adirondack 


Park Licensed By The Federal Communications Commission (FCC). 


 


 Not applicable. 


  


c. Justification For Installation Of Service Equipment At This Site. 


 


 There are no other tall structures in the vicinity of the site that can physically 


support Verizon Wireless’ antennas.  Further, the proposed COW is temporary and will be 


located in an already disturbed vacant area of the existing NYSDOT Maintenance Yard 


which has existing access and utilities.  As such, the Project will not give rise to any 


permanent physical land disturbance or potential environmental impact in the area. 


  


4.0 FCC Licensed Service Area Map: 


 


Verizon Wireless holds an FCC license to provide wireless telecommunications services 


throughout the Adirondack Park.  Maps of Verizon Wireless’s FCC license areas are on 


file with the APA.    


 


5.0 Comprehensive Plan:  Not applicable. 


 


 


6.0 Site Plan Map: 


 


A Site Plan Map is at Attachment “A” with the details specified in subsections (A), (B) & 


(C) hereof, as applicable to the proposed COW.  Subsection (C), Tree Inventory, is not 


applicable.  
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7.0 Proposed Site Access: 


 


a.  Describe to what extent existing roads will be used to access the site 


 


 The proposed site is an existing NYSDOT Maintenance Yard with an existing  


 driveway along US Route 9 which will be used for access to the proposed  COW. 


 


b.  Describe the location, type of material, and size of any proposed temporary and/or 


permanent access drives to the project site. 


 


 No temporary or permanent access driveway is proposed.   


 


c. Describe any proposed temporary or permanent improvements, including any 


proposed vegetation removal, site drainage, crossing of streams or wetlands and 


installation of impervious, paved surfaces and utilities. 


 


Temporary utilities will be routed in conduit routed on the ground from the COW 


 to the existing flagpole and then up the flagpole and overhead to the existing 


 building where such utilities will connect to the existing utility source at the 


 NYSDOT Maintenance Yard as illustrated in the Site Plans at Attachment “A”.  No 


 other temporary or permanent improvements are proposed or required to support 


 the temporary installation of the COW. 


 


d. Describe any proposed temporary or permanent erosion control. 


 


 None. 


 


8.0 Tower, Antenna and Infrastructure Description: 


 


a.  Description and elevation of the tower, antennas and support facilities.   


 


 The proposed Temporary COW will consist of a truck with a 60-foot telescoping 


pneumatic mast, topped with an 8-foot mounting mast to support three (3) Verizon 


Wireless’ panel antennas.  The base of the mast that is supported by the truck will be 2 feet 


above ground level (AGL), to the overall height of the facility will be 70 feet AGL.  


Verizon Wireless’ antennas will be mounted at a 66-foot centerline level AGL on the 


mounting mast.  The tops of Verizon Wireless’ antennas will be at the 68-foot level of the 


mounting mast, just below the guy anchor point on the mast. 


 


b.  Dimensions of Components and Associated Infrastructure. 


 


1. Temporary COW:  The dimensions and details of the COW are set forth on 


Attachment “B”.   


 


2. Antennas:  The make, model and dimensions of each of the three (3) panel 


antenna (one per each of three sectors) to be mounted on the COW is set forth in the 
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manufacturer’s specification sheet attached at Attachment “C”.   The antennas will be 


mounted at a centerline height of 66-feet AGL on the mounting 8-foot mast to be attached 


to the COW’s pneumatic telescoping 60-foot mast. 


 


3. The proposed Temporary COW does not require FCC registration and no 


Federal Aviation Administration (“FAA”) Form 7460-1 is required to be submitted because 


the tower is less than 200 feet in height and otherwise does not meet any threshold for filing 


a FAA Form 7460-1 due to airport proximity pursuant to 14 CFR §77.9, which is confirmed 


in the FAA evaluation at Attachment “D”.  As such, no lighting or striping is required for 


this tower.   


 


 4. No equipment shelter is proposed.  All related ground equipment will be 


within the COW.   


 


9.0 Proposed Buildings and Structures: 


 


No accessory buildings are proposed.   


 


10.0 Other Regulatory Permits and Approvals: 


 


A. NYSDOT issued a Highway Work Permit for this Project, a copy of which is attached 


hereto as Attachment “E”. 


 


B. & C.  The Project is immune from local land use regulation because it is a State Project 


and Verizon Wireless’ proposed COW and antennas are embraced by the State’s immunity 


pursuant to Crown Communication New York, Inc. v. New York State Department of 


Transportation (4 NY3d 159 [2005]).  As such, a Local Government Notice Form and local 


jurisdiction are inapplicable to this Project. 


 


D. Not applicable. 


 


E.  An FAA Form 7460-1 is not required for the proposed Temporary COW because it will 


be less than 200 feet in height and otherwise does not meet any threshold for filing a FAA 


Form 7460-1 due to airport proximity pursuant to 14 CFR §77.9, which is confirmed in the 


FAA evaluation at Attachment “D”.   


 


F. The overall height of the Temporary COW will not exceed 85 feet, so consultation 


with the New York Air National Guard is not required 


 


11.0 Co-Location:   


 


This section is not applicable because the proposed COW is temporary and cannot support 


collocation. 
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12.0 Visual Assessment: 


 


A Viewshed Analysis Map is at Attachment  “F”.     


 


13.0 Impact Mitigation:  Not applicable. 


 


14.0 Alternatives Analysis for Proposed New Towers: 


 


A. There are no sites in the area of the proposed site with existing access and utilities 


and cleared, vacant land to support the temporary installation of the proposed COW and 


serve the travelling public and emergency service providers during the 2023 Winter World 


Games. 


 


B. Not applicable. 


 


C. Not applicable. 


 


D. Verizon Wireless currently lack coverage in the area of Northway Exit 30 to 


temporarily be served by the proposed COW. 


 


E. Not applicable.  


 


15.0 Project Benefits: 


 


Verizon Wireless currently lacks wireless telecommunications service in the vicinity of the 


proposed Site.  The New York State Police alerted Verizon Wireless that a significant, 


temporary increase in traffic in the area would occur during the Winter World Games and 


that wireless telecommunications service in the area during such period would improve 


public safety communications by the travelling public and emergency service providers.  


Installation of the COW will benefit the travelling public and emergency service providers 


by providing wireless telecommunications services in the area for use by the travelling 


public and emergency providers during the Winter World Games.  


 


16.0 Project Costs:  Not applicable. 


 


17.0 Future Expansion of Use of the Facility By Others:  Not applicable. 


 


18.0 Discontinuance of Use: 


 


A. The COW is proposed to be temporary and removed by February 7, 2023. The 


mobile nature of the COW, its location in an already cleared area of the NYSDOT 


Maintenance Yard and above-ground installation of utilities in conduit will allow for 


efficient removal of the COW and utilities requiring limited effort and no land disturbance. 
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B. Removal of the COW will require removal of guy anchors, lowering the pneumatic 


mast, removing the mounting mast and antennas therefrom and driving the COW away 


from the site.  Removal of the utilities will require disconnecting same from the COW and 


existing source at the NYSDOT Maintenance Yard building and thereafter collecting and 


removing the utility lines and conduit from the site in a service vehicle.  Given the 


temporary nature of the COW and utilities, no site restoration is anticipated to be needed. 
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6-port sector antenna, 2x 698–896 and 4x 1695–2360 MHz, 45° 
HPBW, 2x RETs and 2x SBTs. Both high bands share the same electrical 
tilt.


Internal SBT on low and high band allow remote RET control from the radio over the RF jumper 
cable
Narrow beamwidth capacity antenna for higher level of densification and enhanced data 
throughput
One LB RET and one HB RET. Both high bands are controlled by one RET to ensure same tilt 
level for 4x Rx or 4x MIMO
Separate RS-485 RET input/output for low and high band


General Specifications
Antenna Type Sector


Band Multiband


Color Light gray


Grounding Type RF connector body grounded to reflector and mounting bracket


Performance Note Outdoor usage    |   Wind loading figures are validated by wind tunnel 
measurements described in white paper WP-112534-EN


Radome Material Fiberglass, UV resistant


Radiator Material Copper    |   Low loss circuit board


Reflector Material Aluminum


RF Connector Interface 4.3-10 Female


RF Connector Location Bottom


RF Connector Quantity, high band 4


RF Connector Quantity, low band 2


RF Connector Quantity, total 6


Remote Electrical Tilt (RET) Information
RET Hardware CommRET v2


RET Interface 8-pin DIN Female    |   8-pin DIN Male


RET Interface, quantity 2 female    |   2 male


Input Voltage 10–30 Vdc


Internal Bias Tee Port 1    |   Port 3


High band (1)    |   Low band (1)
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Internal RET High band (1)    |   Low band (1)


Power Consumption, active state, maximum 10 W


Power Consumption, idle state, maximum 2 W


Protocol 3GPP/AISG 2.0 (Single RET)


Dimensions
Width 457 mm   |   17.992 in


Depth 178 mm   |   7.008 in


Length 1220 mm   |   48.032 in


Net Weight, without mounting kit 21 kg   |   46.297 lb


Array Layout


Port Configuration







NHH-45A-R2B


©2022 CommScope, Inc. All rights reserved. All trademarks identified by ® or ™ are registered trademarks,
respectively, of CommScope. All specifications are subject to change without notice. See www.commscope.com for the
most current information. Revised: June 17, 2022


Page  of 3 7


Electrical Specifications
Impedance 50 ohm


Operating Frequency Band 1695 – 2360 MHz    |   698 – 896 MHz


Polarization ±45°


Total Input Power, maximum 600 W @ 50 °C


Electrical Specifications
Frequency Band, MHz 698–806 806–896 1695–1880 1850–1990 1920–2200 2300–2360


Gain, dBi 15.5 16.2 18.3 19 19.2 20


Beamwidth, Horizontal, 
degrees


48 44 44 44 43 39


Beamwidth, Vertical, degrees 18.5 16.8 7.9 7.3 6.8 6


Beam Tilt, degrees 2–18 2–18 1–9 1–9 1–9 1–9


USLS (First Lobe), dB 16 17 17 16 15 15


Front-to-Back Ratio at 180°, 
dB


32 33 36 36 36 35


Isolation, Cross Polarization, 
dB


25 25 25 25 25 25


Isolation, Inter-band, dB 25 25 25 25 25 25


VSWR | Return loss, dB 1.5 | 14.0 1.5 | 14.0 1.5 | 14.0 1.5 | 14.0 1.5 | 14.0 1.5 | 14.0


-153 -153 -153 -153 -153 -153
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PIM, 3rd Order, 2 x 20 W, dBc -153 -153 -153 -153 -153 -153


Input Power per Port at 50°C, 
maximum, watts


300 300 250 250 250 200


Electrical Specifications, BASTA
Frequency Band, MHz 698–806 806–896 1695–1880 1850–1990 1920–2200 2300–2360


Gain by all Beam Tilts, 
average, dBi


15.1 15.9 17.9 18.7 19 19.8


Gain by all Beam Tilts 
Tolerance, dB


±0.5 ±0.4 ±0.6 ±0.4 ±0.3 ±0.4


Beamwidth, Horizontal 
Tolerance, degrees


±1.8 ±3 ±1.9 ±1.3 ±2.1 ±1.6


Beamwidth, Vertical 
Tolerance, degrees


±1 ±0.9 ±0.3 ±0.3 ±0.5 ±0.2


USLS, beampeak to 20° above 
beampeak, dB


17 22 12 13 14 15


Front-to-Back Total Power at 
180° ± 30°, dB


24 24 27 29 30 30


CPR at Boresight, dB 24 25 15 18 19 20


CPR at Sector, dB 18 17 11 13 15 16


Mechanical Specifications
Wind Loading @ Velocity, frontal 677.0 N @ 150 km/h (152.2 lbf @ 150 km/h)


Wind Loading @ Velocity, lateral 135.0 N @ 150 km/h (30.3 lbf @ 150 km/h)


Wind Loading @ Velocity, maximum 677.0 N @ 150 km/h (152.2 lbf @ 150 km/h)


Wind Loading @ Velocity, rear 595.0 N @ 150 km/h (133.8 lbf @ 150 km/h)


Wind Speed, maximum 241 km/h   |   149.75 mph


Packaging and Weights
Width, packed 563 mm   |   22.165 in


Depth, packed 355 mm   |   13.976 in


Length, packed 1393 mm   |   54.843 in


Weight, gross 32.1 kg   |   70.768 lb


Regulatory Compliance/Certifications
Agency Classification


CHINA-ROHS Above maximum concentration value


ISO 9001:2015 Designed, manufactured and/or distributed under this quality management system
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REACH-SVHC Compliant as per SVHC revision on www.commscope.com/ProductCompliance


ROHS Compliant/Exempted


Included Products
BSAMNT-3 – Wide Profile Antenna Downtilt Mounting Kit for 2.4 - 4.5 in (60 - 115 mm) OD round members. 


Kit contains one scissor top bracket set and one bottom bracket set.


* Footnotes
Performance Note Severe environmental conditions may degrade optimum performance
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Wide Profile Antenna Downtilt Mounting Kit for 2.4 - 4.5 in (60 - 115 mm) 
OD round members. Kit contains one scissor top bracket set and one 
bottom bracket set.


Product Classification
Product Type Downtilt mounting kit


General Specifications
Application Outdoor


Color Silver


Dimensions
Compatible Diameter, maximum 115 mm   |   4.528 in


Compatible Diameter, minimum 60 mm   |   2.362 in


Material Specifications
Material Type Galvanized steel


Packaging and Weights
Included Brackets    |   Hardware


Packaging quantity 1


Weight, net 6.2 kg   |   13.669 lb


Regulatory Compliance/Certifications
Agency Classification


CE Compliant with the relevant CE product directives


CHINA-ROHS Below maximum concentration value


ISO 9001:2015 Designed, manufactured and/or distributed under this quality management system


REACH-SVHC Compliant as per SVHC revision on www.commscope.com/ProductCompliance


ROHS Compliant
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ATTACHMENT “D” 


FAA PART 77 EVALUATION 


  







« OE/AAA


Notice Criteria Tool - Desk Reference Guide V_2018.2.0


    Notice Criteria Tool


The requirements for filing with the Federal Aviation Administration for proposed structures vary based on a
number of factors: height, proximity to an airport, location, and frequencies emitted from the structure, etc. For
more details, please reference CFR Title 14 Part 77.9.


You must file with the FAA at least 45 days prior to construction if:


If you require additional information regarding the filing requirements for your structure, please identify and
contact the appropriate FAA representative using the Air Traffic Areas of Responsibility map for Off Airport
construction, or contact the FAA Airports Region / District Office for On Airport construction.


The tool below will assist in applying Part 77 Notice Criteria.


Latitude: 44  Deg  4  M  26.74  S  N


Longitude: 73  Deg  39  M  44.95  S  W


Horizontal Datum: NAD83


Site Elevation (SE): 2682  (nearest foot)


Structure Height : 70  (nearest foot)


Traverseway: No Traverseway


(Additional height is added to certain structures under 77.9(c)) 
User can increase the default height adjustment for 
Traverseway, Private Roadway and Waterway


Is structure on airport:  No


 Yes


 


Results


You do not exceed Notice Criteria. 


your structure will exceed 200ft above ground level
your structure will be in proximity to an airport and will exceed the slope ratio
your structure involves construction of a traverseway (i.e. highway, railroad, waterway etc...) and
once adjusted upward with the appropriate vertical distance would exceed a standard of 77.9(a)
or (b)
your structure will emit frequencies, and does not meet the conditions of the FAA Co-location
Policy
your structure will be in an instrument approach area and might exceed part 77 Subpart C
your proposed structure will be in proximity to a navigation facility and may impact the assurance
of navigation signal reception
your structure will be on an airport or heliport
filing has been requested by the FAA


10/4/22, 4:03 PM
Page 1 of 2
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NYSDOT HIGHWAY WORK PERMIT 


  







PERM 42 (09/09) State of New York 
Department of Transportation



Highway Work Permit
Permit No.: 202201101165


Date Issued: 10/06/2022


Project ID No.:


Expiration Date: 02/07/2023


*Permittee 1:    
CROWN COMMUNICATIONS NY, INC.
46 BROADWAY


MENANDS, NY 12204
Emergency Contact:   LAWRENCE DEAN


Emergency Number:   518-373-3505


Under the provisions of the Highway Law or Vehicle & Traffic Law, permission is hereby granted to the permittee to:


TEMPORARY CELL ON WHEELS (COW) FOR THE WORLD GAMES IN LAKE PLACID - NEEDED 12/1/2022 UNTIL 2/7/2023. LAT
- 44.074097" LONG -73.662487 ROUTE 9, I-87 EXIT 30 OFF ADIRONDACK PARK DOT MAINTENANCE YARD. ALL WORK TO BE
APPROVED BY THE RESIDENT ENGINEER.


THE PERMITTEE IS RESPONSIBLE FOR TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT NATIONAL MANUAL OF
UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND THE NYS SUPPLEMENT. ANYONE WORKING WITHIN THE HIGHWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL
WEAR HIGH-VISIBILITY APPAREL MEETING THE CURRENT ANSI 107 CLASS II OR CLASS III (AT NIGHT) STANDARDS AND A HARD HAT
MEETING THE CURRENT ANSI/ISEA Z89.1 TYPE 1, CLASS C OR IF WORKING WITHIN CLOSE PROXIMITY TO ELECTRICAL POWER LINE,
CLASS E OR G.
 
   


      County                Municipality                State Hwy                State Route                Beg Ref                End Ref        
ESSEX NORTH HUDSON - 9 9 12111233 9 12111234


as set forth and represented in the attached application at the particular location or areas, or over the routes as stated therein, if required; and
pursuant to the conditions and regulations general or special, and methods of performing work, if any; all of which are set forth in the application
and form of this permit. See additional conditions on PAGE 2.
THIS PERMIT IS ISSUED BASED ON ALL LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS BEING
SATISFIED.


Dated at: Albany   Date Signed: 10/06/2022    Commissioner of Transportation   By: Mark Pyskadlo


IMPORTANT:
THIS PERMIT, WITH APPLICATION AND DRAWING (OR COPIES THEREOF) ATTACHED, SHALL BE PLACED IN THE HANDS
OF THE CONTRACTOR BEFORE ANY WORK BEGINS. THE HIGHWAY WORK PERMIT SHALL BE AVAILABLE AT THE SITE
DURING CONSTRUCTION.
BEFORE WORK IS STARTED AND UPON ITS COMPLETION, THE PERMITTEE ABSOLUTELY MUST NOTIFY:


George Laundrie,      518-873-2170
"UPON COMPLETION OF WORK", SECOND TO LAST PAGE, MUST BE COMPLETED, SIGNED BY THE PERMITTEE,
AND DELIVERED TO THE RESIDENT ENGINEER.







The issuing authority reserves the right to suspend or revoke this permit at its discretion without a hearing or the necessity of showing cause,
either before or during the operations authorized. 
The Permittee will cause an approved copy of the application to be and remain attached hereto until all work under the permit is satisfactorily
completed, in accordance with the terms of the attached application. All damaged or disturbed areas resulting from work performed pursuant to
this permit will be repaired to the satisfaction of the Department of Transportation.


* Upon completion of the work within the state highway right-of-way authorized by the work permit, the person, firm, corporation,
municipality, or state department or agency, and his/her or its successors in interest, shall be responsible for the maintenance and repair
of such work or portion of such work as set forth within the terms and conditions of the work permit.
Permit Fee :    $32.00
Insurance Fee:   
Total Fees:    $32.00
Amt Rec'd 1:    $32.00      Check Num:    2800545 Check Date:    04-AUG-22
UOF:      App 1:    No App 2:    No


Attachments and additional requirements to this Highway Work Permit include:


PERM 32 - Highway Work Permit Application
for Utility Work


PERM 41-1d - Method of Performing Work within the
State Right of Way


Other -
Attach 1     Plans


Other -
Attach 2


    C-
105.2


Other -
Attach 3


    DB-
120.1


END OF ATTACHMENTS







PERM 42 (09/09)               State of New York 
              Department of Transportation 


              Highway Work Permit


Permit No.: 202201101165


Date Issued: 10/06/2022


Project ID No.:


Expiration Date: 02/07/2023
Return this page to:


George Laundrie,  
7735 NY Rte. 9N 


Elizabethtown, NY 12932
                    


Permittee 1: CROWN COMMUNICATIONS NY, INC.
46 BROADWAY 




MENANDS , NY   12204 -


UPON COMPLETION OF WORK AUTHORIZED, THIS PAGE OF THE PERMIT MUST BE COMPLETED, SIGNED BY THE
PERMITTEE, AND DELIVERED TO THE RESIDENT ENGINEER.
Work authorized by this permit has been completed. Refund of deposit or return/release of bond is requested.


_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
DATE                                                           PERMITTEE                                                   AUTHORIZED AGENT (if any)


TO BE COMPLETED BY NYSDOT:


Work authorized by this permit has been satisfactorily completed and is accepted.    Inspection Report must be completed.


 Refund of Deposit is authorized



 Return of Bond is authorized



 Unable to meet schedule as specified in bid proposal


 Amount charged against Bond may be released.


 Retain bond for future permits


 Forfeit of Guarantee Deposit is authorized



 Other



________________________________________________________________________________________________________
DATE                                                                        RESIDENT ENGINEER


 Mailing address of refund has been verified. 
If different, list new address:


__________________________________________
__________________________________________
__________________________________________


The Regional Office will forward this form to the Main Office with the appropriate box checked.


 Permit closed



 Bond returned/released



 Refund of Guarantee Deposit on this permit is authorized


 Forfeit Guarantee Deposit to NYSDOT



 Other


__________________________________________________________________________________________________________
DATE                                                                        REGIONAL TRAFFIC ENGINEER
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

 

  

Ariel.Lynch
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



APA Project No. P2022-0242                                                   NYSDOT Northway Exit 30 Maintenance Yard  
4907 US Route 9, North Hudson, NY  

World Winter Games Temporary Tower 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT “E” 

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
Subject: NYSDOT/Crown/VZW I-87 Exit 30 Temporary Tower
Date: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 10:40:36 AM
Attachments: image001.png

IR502-4-3Y2006S1.TIF
IR502-4-3Y2006S2.TIF
IR502-4-3Y1972S9.TIF

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown
senders or unexpected emails.

Good morning, Ariel.  In furtherance of the requirement that we provide proof of ownership of the
site, there is not deed for the site (which is common with DOT lands), but rather appropriation maps
filed with the Essex County Clerk.  Could you please advise if these will satisfy this application
requirement? If so, we will include these maps as an attachment to the application. If you need
something further, please just let me know.
Thank you,
Jacqui
 

From: Laundrie, George (DOT) <George.Laundrie@dot.ny.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2022 9:39 AM
To: Jacqueline Phillips Murray <jpm@themurraylawfirm.com>
Cc: Dean, Larry <Lawrence.Dean@crowncastle.com>; Woods, Steve (DOT)
<Steve.Woods@dot.ny.gov>; Dunderdale, Hans (DOT) <Hans.Dunderdale@dot.ny.gov>
Subject: RE: I-87 Exit 30 - Design Visit Scheduling
 
Jacqui,
 
There is not a “deed”.
Several pieces of property were appropriated  as part of the Northway construction. 
The “Notice of Appropriation” is filed at the County Clerk’s office along with the property acquisition
maps.
The filing at the County Clerk’s Office transfers ownership to the State.
ROW key sheets attached.
 
 
George T. Laundrie, P.E.
Resident Engineer
 

NYSDOT Region 1 – Essex Co. Residency
7735 NYS Route 9N, Elizabethtown, NY 12932
(518) 873-2170 | George.Laundrie@dot.ny.gov
www.dot.ny.gov
 

 
 

mailto:jpm@themurraylawfirm.com
mailto:Ariel.Lynch@apa.ny.gov
mailto:George.Laundrie@dot.ny.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dot.ny.gov%2F&data=05%7C01%7CAriel.Lynch%40apa.ny.gov%7C16023bf6f747426f122808daa6df8873%7Cf46cb8ea79004d108ceb80e8c1c81ee7%7C0%7C0%7C638005776353367923%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=f5SatHHXTiO6k2fh%2FFSyVb6sNb3pRf00o7QIDTBJqYI%3D&reserved=0

HewyoRk | Department of
{5 | Transportation
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From: Pomponio, Kathy
To: Laundrie, George (DOT)
Cc: Jacqueline Phillips Murray; Hall, Amy S (APA); Dean, Larry; Burdick, Denny J; Bryan Sarchi; Barnes, Patrick (DOT); Maiwald, Alec A. (DOT); Lynch, Ariel D (APA); Cooper, Christopher

(APA); KOMARNICKI, PETER (TROOPERS); MORRIS, TIMOTHY (TROOPERS); Woods, Steve (DOT); Kevin Bytner; Shawn M Flynn
Subject: Re: [E] RE: NYSDOT, Crown & VZW Northway Exit 30 Temp Tower
Date: Thursday, October 6, 2022 4:15:09 PM

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or unexpected emails.

Thank you, George!

All - Thank you for your time today.  Please find notes from today's call below:

DOT

Highway Work Permit - issued today.
Consent Letter to the APA - Alec completed but will now tweak given the Highway Work Permit has been issued.

APA

Crown has commissioned the view shed map, which should be completed tomorrow.  Jacqui will submit all application materials upon receipt
of the view shed map.
Visual Simulations are not required.

CROWN

SLA to be issued to VZW early next week.
To schedule another call for two weeks from now.

VZW

Fiber / Power - routes have been established and agreed upon.
Regulatory is in process.

Please advise if I have missed anything.

Thank you,

Kathy Pomponio
Real Estate Market Manager, Consultant
Verizon
1275 John Street
Suite 100
West Henrietta, NY 14586
(585) 943-2623 (mobile)

On Thu, Oct 6, 2022 at 3:29 PM Laundrie, George (DOT) <George.Laundrie@dot.ny.gov> wrote:
I wanted to follow up on the zoom meeting. Attached is the NYSDOT Highway Work Permit which was issued today.

George T. Laundrie, P.E.
Resident Engineer
NYSDOT Region 1 - Essex Co. Residency
7735 NYS Route 9N, Elizabethtown, NY 12932
(518) 873-2170 | George.Laundrie@dot.ny.gov
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-
3A__www.dot.ny.gov&d=DwIFAg&c=udBTRvFvXC5Dhqg7UHpJlPps3mZ3LRxpb6__0PomBTQ&r=i7BCRvi3c0B3DCS3JzDWM5NtR0-
i-p7RT83jKkvYJZDVBmPrnwhNhPRNvow49is2&m=EDbaEhKpxqtTvukrxs7N4mRSgIOCytmNHIPq-
LJbn7NcsrzP4BUVUqswAa6BUnn_&s=R7dAfaoFSHuSajNjLFF-lemJ8I_XWLtjQ9yVGpIfH6I&e=  

mailto:kathy.pomponio@verizonwireless.com
mailto:George.Laundrie@dot.ny.gov
mailto:jpm@themurraylawfirm.com
mailto:Amy.Hall@apa.ny.gov
mailto:Lawrence.Dean@crowncastle.com
mailto:denny.burdick@verizonwireless.com
mailto:BSarchi@airosmithdevelopment.com
mailto:Patrick.Barnes@dot.ny.gov
mailto:Alec.Maiwald@dot.ny.gov
mailto:Ariel.Lynch@apa.ny.gov
mailto:Christopher.Cooper@apa.ny.gov
mailto:Christopher.Cooper@apa.ny.gov
mailto:PETER.KOMARNICKI@troopers.ny.gov
mailto:TIMOTHY.MORRIS@troopers.ny.gov
mailto:Steve.Woods@dot.ny.gov
mailto:Kevin.Bytner1@verizonwireless.com
mailto:shawn.flynn@verizonwireless.com
mailto:George.Laundrie@dot.ny.gov
mailto:George.Laundrie@dot.ny.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttp-3A__www.dot.ny.gov%26d%3DDwIFAg%26c%3DudBTRvFvXC5Dhqg7UHpJlPps3mZ3LRxpb6__0PomBTQ%26r%3Di7BCRvi3c0B3DCS3JzDWM5NtR0-i-p7RT83jKkvYJZDVBmPrnwhNhPRNvow49is2%26m%3DEDbaEhKpxqtTvukrxs7N4mRSgIOCytmNHIPq-LJbn7NcsrzP4BUVUqswAa6BUnn_%26s%3DR7dAfaoFSHuSajNjLFF-lemJ8I_XWLtjQ9yVGpIfH6I%26e%3D&data=05%7C01%7CAriel.Lynch%40apa.ny.gov%7C9c5bf25c27434dfa634e08daa7d77430%7Cf46cb8ea79004d108ceb80e8c1c81ee7%7C0%7C0%7C638006841087295347%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=sYCCZQxyNcGzbVXnKh67LHoJBXgcP9uDr%2ByBQ%2BKOVX8%3D&reserved=0
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
Subject: RE: APA Project No. 2022-0242-World Winter Games Temporary Wireless Facility
Date: Friday, October 14, 2022 9:57:52 AM

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown
senders or unexpected emails.

Ariel, you are correct.  Only the 60-foot mast will be raised.  We will provide the elevation as well. 
Thank you for starting review of this project.
Jacqui
 

From: Lynch, Ariel D (APA) <Ariel.Lynch@apa.ny.gov> 
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 9:56 AM
To: Jacqueline Phillips Murray <jpm@themurraylawfirm.com>
Subject: RE: APA Project No. 2022-0242-World Winter Games Temporary Wireless Facility
 
Thank you, Jacqui.
 
The COW Specifications at Attachment B show the truck is equipped with both a 60-
foot mast and a 30-foot mast.  From the narrative responses in the SIR, it sounds like
Verizon Wireless only has plans to use the 60-foot mast.  Is that accurate? Would the
30-foot mast remain un-extended, as shown in the Elevation Drawing?
 
Please provide an elevation drawing or a photograph that shows how the COW set up
looks with the 60-foot mast extended.
 
Regards,
Ariel
 
Ariel Lynch
Environmental Program Specialist 2
she/her/hers
 
NYS Adirondack Park Agency
PO Box 99
1133 NYS Route 86
Ray Brook, NY  12977
 
OFFICE: (518) 891-4050
MOBILE: (518) 319-0231
 
ariel.lynch@apa.ny.gov
www.apa.ny.gov
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email, including any attachments, may be
confidential, privileged or otherwise legally protected.  It is intended only for the

mailto:jpm@themurraylawfirm.com
mailto:Ariel.Lynch@apa.ny.gov
mailto:ariel.lynch@apa.ny.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.apa.ny.gov%2F&data=05%7C01%7CAriel.Lynch%40apa.ny.gov%7C33c85eb3570b4893d04608daadec14c2%7Cf46cb8ea79004d108ceb80e8c1c81ee7%7C0%7C0%7C638013526721373758%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=HIHUC2%2FSH8nzXegTJ0Mq%2Frz6vRVd4xYkwH9%2BvQ7EgzA%3D&reserved=0


addressee(s).  If you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from
disseminating, copying or otherwise using this email or its attachments.  If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and
delete the email from your system.
 
 
 
From: Jacqueline Phillips Murray <jpm@themurraylawfirm.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 6:01 PM
To: apa.sm.apasubmissions <APASubmissions@apa.ny.gov>; Lynch, Ariel D (APA)
<Ariel.Lynch@apa.ny.gov>
Subject: APA Project No. 2022-0242-World Winter Games Temporary Wireless Facility
 

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from
unknown senders or unexpected emails.

 
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
10 Maxwell Drive, Suite 100, Clifton Park,
New York 12065
• Phone (518) 688-0755 • Fax (518) 688-
0297 • Cell (518) 573-5710
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
Subject: APA Application for Northway Exit 30
Date: Monday, October 17, 2022 11:28:05 AM

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown
senders or unexpected emails.

Ariel, please see attached photos of the COW.
Thank you,
Jacqui

mailto:jpm@themurraylawfirm.com
mailto:Ariel.Lynch@apa.ny.gov
Ariel.Lynch
APA-ReceivedStamp







From: Jacqueline Phillips Murray
To: Lynch, Ariel D (APA)
Subject: Fwd: APA Northway Exit 30 Viewshed
Date: Monday, October 17, 2022 1:12:45 PM

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown
senders or unexpected emails.

Ariel, our visual consultant advised:

It is not bare earth, however there are no assumed height of anything. We use
Lidar data for actual ground elevation and anything that is above the ground level.
Every tree, house, sign or structure… has actual data.

 Please let me know if you need anything further. Thank you.

Jacqui 

 

 

mailto:jpm@themurraylawfirm.com
mailto:Ariel.Lynch@apa.ny.gov


0 3 61.5 Miles

K
I-87 Exit 30 Ortho, 5 Mile Overview Date: 10/14/2022www.thinkVSSFirst.com

Created by: VSS, LLC using VSS- IVS Interactive Viewshed Analysis Tool
Important Note:
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From: Lynch, Ariel D (APA)
To: Jacqueline Phillips Murray
Subject: RE: APA Project No. 2022-0242-World Winter Games Temporary Wireless Facility
Date: Friday, October 14, 2022 9:56:00 AM

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
Subject: RE: APA Project No. 2022-242
Date: Monday, October 17, 2022 10:10:00 AM

Good morning, Jacqui.  I am well and hope you are, too.  Is the Viewshed Analysis
you just sent a bare earth model or does it have an assumed tree height?
 
On Friday, you confirmed that you will provide an elevation view, in response to this
request: “Please provide an elevation drawing or a photograph that shows how the
COW set up looks with the 60-foot mast extended.”
 
Thanks,
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
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2022 9:44 AM
To: Lynch, Ariel D (APA) <Ariel.Lynch@apa.ny.gov>
Subject: APA Project No. 2022-242
 

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from
unknown senders or unexpected emails.

 
Good morning Ariel, hope you are doing well.  Please find attached the Viewshed Analysis for the

mailto:Ariel.Lynch@apa.ny.gov
mailto:jpm@themurraylawfirm.com
mailto:ariel.lynch@apa.ny.gov
http://www.apa.ny.gov/


above project, which is referenced to be Attachment G to the SIR.  Please let me know if you need
anything further.
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
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P.O. Box 99 • 1133 NYS Route 86 • Ray Brook, NY 12977 • Tel: 518 891-4050 • Fax: 518 891-3938 • www.apa.ny.gov 
 
LGNF, rev: 12/21/18 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT NOTICE FORM 
for Project/Variance Application to the Adirondack Park Agency 

 
The Adirondack Park Agency will not deem an application complete until the appropriate 
municipal official in the Town/Village where a project is located has completed, signed and 
returned this form to the Agency. 
 

If the Town/Village where the project site is located has zoning or other regulations which apply to the 
proposal, the Adirondack Park Agency will be unable to issue a permit if: (a) the Town/Village has either 
refused to grant a necessary permit or variance, or (b) the proposal is a prohibited use in that jurisdiction. 

 
To be completed by the Applicant:             APA Project Number (if available):  P2022-0242 

Applicant Name: NYSDOT, Crown Communications NY, Inc & Verizon Wireless   
Landowner Name:  NYS Department of Transportation (NYSDOT) 
Project site location: Town/Village: North Hudson   Tax Map Number:  95.1-1-10 
Project type/description: Installation of a temporary cell-on-wheels 
 

If the project involves a subdivision, please provide the appropriate local official a copy of the proposed 
plat as part of the project description with the plan title and date recorded in the space provided above. 

To be completed by the Town/Village:  
Does the Town/Village have land use controls? ……………………………………………… Yes   No      
If Yes, please complete 1-9 below.  If No, please skip to #9 below. 
1) If the Town/Village has zoning, provide Zoning District Name(s): _____________________________ 
2) How is the “use” defined under the local code? _______________________________________ 

    Is the “use” allowed in the zoning district(s)?............................................................  Yes   No 
3) Is the project prohibited by any local law or ordinance?.................................................  Yes   No 
4) Does this project require a municipal permit?.................................................................  Yes   No 

a) If Yes, is the required permit a building permit only?................................................  Yes   No 
b) If No, identify the type of permit required: ____________________________________________ 

5) Does this project require a municipal variance?.............................................................  Yes   No 
    If Yes, identify the type of variance required (e.g., area, setback, etc.) ______________________ 

6) Does the project require any other municipal approval?.................................................  Yes   No 
    If Yes, identify the approval required: _______________________________________________ 

7) Has the municipality received an application for this project?.........................................  Yes   No 
    If Yes, has the municipality issued any decision on this project?..............................  Yes   No  

8) Provide explanation for any decisions on this project or inconsistencies the project may have with 
local laws or any comments you wish to provide to the Agency about the project:________________ 
________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

9) Please provide a daytime contact telephone number with the best days/times to be reached, and/or 
an email address for the official signing this form, should Agency staff have further questions 
regarding municipal review of this project: (____)_______________  best times_______________ 

 e-mail:____________________________ 
 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
Signature of Zoning Official or Planning Board Chair (or Supervisor/Mayor if no such official exists) 

 
_____________________________________________________                  ____________________ 

            Name and Title (Print)                 Date 
 

Please return this completed & signed form to the address or fax number below. 



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



INSPECTION REPORT
For each Highway Work Permit issued, inspections will be performed. The following report must be completed for each site visit,
indicating the date, inspector, and hours spent on inspection. If the total inspection time exceeds 1 hour, then a FIN 12
(PERMIT INSPECTION FOR DEPARTMENT SERVICES) is REQUIRED. 

INSPECTION REPORT LOG

HOURS WORKED BY DATE HOURS
Inspector Name Date Inspected                                                    Regular Overtime

         Regular                                                                                 

         Overtime                                                                                 

Inspector Name Date Inspected                                    Regular Overtime

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

Complete hours for each date inspected. 
Add regular hour numbers across rows, and then overtime hours across rows. 
Add hour columns down for total hours of permit inspection time.

COMMENTS/OBSERVATIONS:
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________
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

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED ABOVE IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO
THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________
NAME                                                                             TITLE

   
Revision Date: 5/5/2016

javascript:popupFieldHelp('705042786155437637','1694251332896501')
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